Memo

To: Ms. Ruscio
From: Mr. Van Etten
Date: 8 October 2015

Regarding:  Field Trip Requests

I am recommending your approval and approval by the Board of Education of the following
anticipate trips attached.

Environmental Club High School Climate Summit
Robert Nasiatka will be the lead supervisor. The trip will allow students in the Environmental

Outing Club to participate in the Youth Climate Summit in Otter Lake, NY. Students will leave
November 11" and will return November 13.

Winter guard Regional Competition

Winter guard is requesting permission to attend the annual regional competition. This year this
will be in West Long Branch, NJ. Shannon Spaulding will be the lead supervisor. Students will
leave on March 18 and return March 20, missing 1 day of school.

International Club Trip

International Club is requesting permission to begin the recruitment phase of r a trip to Quebec
City, Quebec Canada. The trip is proposed for January 13-16, 2017. Students would leave Friday
afternoon, missing a portion of the school day. Claire Le Roux is the lead supervisor for this trip.

All trips will follow our practices and procedures for overnight trips. I am happy to answer
additional questions. Thank you for your support of the important learning experiences.
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West Long Branch, NJ Itinerary

Friday, March 18

Bus departs from High School @ 7:30 a.m. (subject to change — may be noon,
depending on bus company)

- Arrive in West Long Branch, New Jersey approximately 3-4 p.m. (lunch stop
around 12-1 p.m.)

Practice

10 p.m. lights out

Saturday, March 19

- 6 a.m. wake-up call (subject to change based on practice time)
- Two hour practice (usually 8-10 or 10-12)

Perform in prelims in early afternoon

Dinner

Possible p.m. performance

11 p.m. lights out
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Sunday, March 20

- Breakfast

- Depending on how well the guard did on Saturday, the girls could either be
practicing and performing, or simply attending the show!

- Leave for Homer around 2 p.m.; arrive between 7-8 p.m.



